Proactive Disclosure of Expenses

Nuvyn Peters, Vice-President (Advancement)

UNIVERSITY OF For the period August 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020

CALGARY

Overview

Non-Travel Expenses

Item #|Date Description Amount
1. |July 31 to September 2,|Parking while attending meetings on behalf of the University. $19.70
2020
2. |August 27,2020 Dinner meeting with community member. $45.84
3. |September 6, 2020 Lunch meeting with community member. $73.10




Proactive Disclosure of Expenses

Nuvyn Peters, Vice-President (Advancement)

For the period August 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Detail for Non-Travel Expenses

Non-Travel Expenses-ltem 1 Detail

For Nuvyn Peters, Vice-President (Advancement)

Description/Purpose Parking while attending meetings on behalf of the University.

Date July 31 to September 2, 2020

Destination Calgary, Alberta

Type of Expense Meals Parking Other Total
Amount $0.00 $19.70 $0.00 $19.70
Notes




From: Nuvyn Peters

To: Kaelyn Michayluk
Subject: Fwd: ParkPlus Virtual Pay Machine Receipt
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 1:00:00 PM

Begin forwarded message:

From: Calgary Parking Authority <no-reply@bambora.com>
Date: July 31, 2020 at 12:55:06 PM MDT

To: Nuvyn Peters s-17(1)

Subject: ParkPlus Virtual Pay Machine Receipt

[ EXTERNAL]

Order Information:

Order Date: 2020-07-31 12:54:56 PM
Receipt Number: 697759

Total Amount: 4.59 CAD

Zone Number: 1765

License Plate: s.17(1)

Duration: 2020-Jul-31 12:54 to 2020-Jul-31 13:54
Email Address: s.17(1)

Payment Information:

Bank Auth Number: 088294

Bank Transaction Id: 10680342

Card Type: VI

Name on Card: Nuvyn Peters

Company Information:

CPA Virtual 620 9th Avenue SW
(403)537-7000 Calgary AB, T2P 1L5,CA
GST number: 119457869

Thank you for using Parkplus Virtual Pay Machine. Keep this email as your official receipt.
If you need any assistance, you can email us at parkplusadmin@calgaryparking.com.

Sincerely,

Calgary Parking Authority


mailto:npeters@ucalgary.ca
mailto:klmicha1@ucalgary.ca
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

Non-Travel Expenses-ltem 2 Detail

For Nuvyn Peters, Vice-President (Advancement)

Description/Purpose Dinner meeting with community member, Peters plus 1.

Date August 27, 2020

Destination Calgary, Alberta

Type of Expense Meals Parking Other Total
Amount $45.84 $0.00 $0.00 $45.84
Notes
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BRIDGETTE BAR
739 SW 10 Avenue
Calgary AB T2R 0B3
403-777-1050

** TRANSACTION RECORD **
Tran. #: 728

RVC: Restaurant

Table #: 145

Check #: 179

Group #: 1

Employee #: 2007
Employee: PM BAR P

Type: Purchase

Acct: Visa 5.17(1)
Card #: XXXXXXXXX

Amount
T1p

TOTAL CAD$45.84

Reference #:
66269071 012650210 H

VISA CREDIT
AODO0000031010

PROVED - THANK YOU
& 01-027

No signature required

customer Copy
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Bridaette Bar
739 - 10 th Ave SM
Calgary, AB
GST# 814925574 RT0001

2007 PM BAR P

Tbl 145/1

Aug27'20 08:04PH

1 Eggplant Fry
1 Hum Chips
2 GL Blason @ 12.30

Subtotal
37.00 GST
Amount Due

Thanks for Dining With Us!

Purchase gift cards at:
http://bridgettebar.ca
¥%PLEASE PAY SERVER*




Proactive Disclosure of Expenses
Nuvyn Peters, Vice-President (Advancement)

For the period August 1, 2020 to September 30, 2020

UNIVERSITY OF

CALGARY

Detail for Non-Travel Expenses

Non-Travel Expenses-ltem 3 Detail

For Nuvyn Peters, Vice-President (Advancement)

Description/Purpose Lunch meeting with community member, Peters plus 1.

Date September 6, 2020

Destination Calgary, Alberta

Type of Expense Meals Parking Other Total
Amount $73.10 $0.00 $0.00 $73.10
Notes
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